TERREBONNE Regular Public Board Meeting

DoOMEsTIC
WATER Agenda
DisTRICT April 9th, 2024

Regular public board meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water District are held at 6:00 PM at
the TDWD district office on the second Tuesday of each month. Any additional meetings or
changes to this schedule will be posted to the TDWD website and Facebook page. Any
questions concerning meetings or schedules can be addressed at 1-541-548-2727.

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the board are asked to fill out a form
stating the subject and the members address. The speaker will be given 3 minutes to speak. The board
would request that all members of the public maintain a measure of decorum and respect the noted
time limit.

Minutes of Last Board Meeting: Secretary Jim Wilhelm will review the minutes from the last meeting

Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer Kevin Byrne will review the financial report and checks as signed for
the previous month.

Chairman’s Report: Chairman Eric Fisher to report or comment as needed.
Water Manager’s Report: Dan Bruce will presented his report to the board.

Business to be Discussed:
1. ODOT HWY 97 Project.
2. Trailer Park Meter

Next Regular Board Meeting: May 14th, 2024 @ 6:00pm

In accordance with Oregon Open Meeting laws, all meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water
District, exempting some executive meetings, are open to the public. In addition to this all records of
meetings and financial dealings are available for inspection. See Resolution 2014-01 for details.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81624860775?pwd=NXUwcExCe TU5UnVUM1dMdTFtcWwvZz09
Meeting ID: 816 2486 0775

Passcode: 573190 Dial by your location +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)




TERREBONNE
DomeEesTic
WATER
DisTRICT

Regular Public Board Meeting

March 12th, 2024

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 1800 hours on March 12th, with 4
directors present: Jim Wilhem, Kevin Byrne, Velda Aldous and Debbi Wilhelm. Also present was
District Manager Dan Bruce. Matt Banton attended as a member of the public. There were no
members of the public on Zoom.

Agenda: Eric was unable to attend the meeting so Kevin ran the board meeting and presented
the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Minutes: Minutes for the February public board meeting were reviewed by the board. (see
minutes). Jim made a motion that the board accept the minutes as presented, seconded by
Debbi. VOTES: Jim-yea, Debbi-yea, Kevin-yea, Velda-yea. Motion passed unanimously.

Treasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by the board, (see report). Kevin
reported $29,697 in income, $25,353 of expenses and $4,344 of net income for the month of
February. Current accounts showed onhand funds of $888,828. Jim made a motion that the
board accept the financial report and the checks as presented, seconded by Velda.

VOTES Jim-yea, Debbi-yea, Kevin-yea, Velda-yea. Motion passed unanimously.

Chairman's: Report: Chairman has nothing to report at this time.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report)

OAWU Conference: Dan attended training at OAWU conference last week. Although we did not
win the “Best Water” competition Dan was able to contact and discuss issues with other water
operators at the conference. There was discussion concerning required water testing for
chemical contamination in well water. Dan feels it may be best for us to get ahead of this testing
even though we are not required to do it at this time.

Jennifer’s Training: Jennifer has passed her next training session and also got recertified as a
flagger. The board noted that they were all pleased with her job progress.

Business Discussed:

ODOT Project: We are still in a holding pattern with the Hwy. 97 project. At this point we have
heard nothing beyond the fact that the bid process is on hold. Dan will be looking into some
compensation for our district if there is no change in the near future.




Trailer Park Meter: The third and final letter has been sent to the Rustic Ranch Trailer Park
concerning their meter upgrade. Dan noted that if we do not get a response in the next couple of
weeks we will be contacting our lawyer to send a letter.

Other Business Discussed:

Updates to Employee Handbook: Jim presented three updates to the District's employee
handbook (see updates). 1. Paid Holidays: Updated to reflect original employees contract
adding MLK and Presidents day. 2. Yearly Bonus: Updated language as per board’s direction
that probationary employees “may” be eligible for a bonus. 3. Sick Leave: Noted that District's
employees may be eligible for Paid Leave Oregon. Jim noted that although the District does not
pay into these funds because of its size, the employees do pay in and are eligible.

Jim also pointed out to the board that a statement was added to the District's agenda requesting
the public “maintain a measure of decorum” and “respect the time limits”.

Elect Budget Officer: Kevin made a motion nominating Jim to be the District's Budget office for
the 2024/25 years budget, second by Debbi. VOTES Jim-yea, Debbi-yea, Kevin-yea, Velda-yea.
Motion passed unanimously.

Sanitary District Budget Committee: Jim asked that the board authorize him to be a member
of the Terrebonne Sanitary District's budget committee. Although Jim is not an elector in the
Sanitary District he should be able to be a member by representing the Water District that is in
the Sanitary District. The board all agreed to authorize Jim to be on the Sanitary committee.
Velda made a motion that the board accept the financial report and the checks as presented,
seconded by Debbi. VOTES Jim-yea, Debbi-yea, Kevin-yea, Velda-yea. Motion passed
unanimously.

District’s Facebook Postings: In an attempt to increase public awareness of the district and
what we do, Jim presented a calendar to the board asking each board and staff member to post
on the District's Facebook page. (see calendar). The board agreed to implement the calendar.
District’s Audits: Jim informed the board that he had recently contracted the Oregon State
Department concerning our outstanding audits. Although Jim was unable to reach a conclusion
on this matter the person contacted, Amy, was very understanding and noted we are working on
the situation. Amy did say that she had talked to our auditor and that he relayed to her he was
almost none with several of our audits only needing only 2 items. Dan has sent a note to our
auditor noting our conversation with the State and requesting information on the 2 items he
needs. We have not heard back from the auditor.

In Lue of Audit Forms: In order to better protect the District from problems concerning our lack
of current audits, “In Lue of Audit Forms” is now on file at the office. These forms present a
snapshot of the District’s finances for the years we do not have audits. These forms do not
replace an audit but do show goodwill on our part.

Emergency Action Plan: Jim noted that he and Dan are working to update the District's

Emergency Action Plan. Along with this update we will be adding some preparatory press
releases to be added to the plan. The press releases will be adaptable and changeable to any
situation. Jim will be forwarding these releases for review and comment.

Next Regular Board Meeting: April 9th, 2024 @ 1800 hours @ TDWD district office.

Meeting Adjourned: 18:58 Hours
Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm Secretary TDWD  Recorded Action Points




Management Report

. Terrebonne Domestic Water District
~ For the period ended March 31, 2024

Prepared on

April 9, 2024

For management use only




Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet



Profit and Loss

Total
INCOME
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 3,722.86
Total 40500 Investments 3,722.86
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 25,325.78
41200 Service Fees 837.89
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 26,163.67
Total Income 29,886.53
GROSS PROFIT 29,886.53
EXPENSES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 11,683.34
61030 Payroll Taxes 1,002.39
61040 Employee Health ins 585.85
61070 Employee Retirement 1,116.67
61080 Workers Comp 252.90
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 14,641.15
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 1,927.57
62012 Utilities - Other 20.77
Total 62010 Utilities 1,948.34
62020 Operating Supplies 856.09
62030 Testing expense 284.00
62040 Office Supplies 59.33
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 567.06
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 415.00
62072 Property Insurance 714.25
Total 62070 Insurance 1,129.25
62080 Bookkeeping 771.00
62100 Venhicle Maintenance & Repair 435.00
62110 Education
62114 Travel 14.45
Total 62110 Education 14.45
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 190.98

62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee

425.52



Total

Total 62160 Bank Charges 616.50

62170 Billing support 169.12
62180 Computer Software 144.16
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 97.50
62200 Fuel 555.88
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 359.44
62230 Refund 224.59
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 8,231.71
Total Expenses 22,872.86
NET OPERATING INCOME 7,013.67

NET INCOME

$7,013.67




Balance Sheet

aiell 21, 2U£5s

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10100 Bank-4506 15,266.26
10200 First Interstate -3877- General 21,280.66
10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 103,053.83
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534 659,866.71
10530 LGIP - SDC Fund #6271 71,897.16
15340 LGIP Deposit Fund #6272 14,171.58
Total 10500 LGIP Investments 848,989.28
Total Bank Accounts 885,536.20
Other Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable -7,119.09
14000 Inventory 6,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses 13,900.26
Total Other Current Assets 13,232.22
Total Current Assets 898,768.42
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 85,813.68
15100 Water System 3,565,410.59
15200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,512.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15600 Vehicles
15610 Chevy Silverado HD2500 2011 39,993.00
Total 15600 Vehicles 39,993.00
15900 Accumulated Depreciation -1,225,589.75
Total Fixed Assets 2,581,492.52
L TOTAL ASSEE $3,480,260.94
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable 1,797.60
Total Accounts Payable 1,797.60
Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities 0.00
OR Employment Taxes 400.00



Total

OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 140.20
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 34.70
Total 24000 Payroll Liabilities 574.90
24300 Payroll payable 1,918.62
25000 Customer deposits payable 38,188.67
Total Other Current Liabilities 40,682.19
Total Current Liabilities 42,479.79
Total Liabilities 42,479.79
Equity
32000 Retained Earnings S 1,428,059.63
32500 Debt Service fund bal 105,905.63
32600 SDC Revenues 59,031.00
33000 Retained Earnings M 1,735,214.52
Net Income 109,570.37
Total Equity 3,437,781.15

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $3,480,260.94




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July 2023 - March 2024

TOTAL
JUL 2023 - MAR 2024 JUL 2022 - MAR 2023 (PY)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 28,686.53 14,211.42
Total 40500 Investments 28,686.53 14,211.42
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 316,518.29 360,140.18
41200 Service Fees 6,877.09 8,730.36
41300 Backflow Fees 6,097.50 5,737.50
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 0.00
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 329,492.88 374,608.04
41600 System Development Fees 235.00 7,700.00
Total Income $358,414.41 $396,519.46
GROSS PROFIT $358,414.41 $396,519.46
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 103,788.02 92,593.40
61030 Payroll Taxes 8,498.68 7,677.71
61040 Employee Health ins 5,272.65
61070 Employee Retirement 9,800.03 5,722.47
61080 Workers Comp 3,042.63 1,756.05
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 130,402.01 107,749.63
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 26,621.43 23,569.57
62012 Utilities - Other 1,691.53 1,333.14
Total 62010 Utilities 28,312.96 24,902.71
62020 Operating Supplies 2,122.43 3,581.99
62024 Repair and Maintenance 1,940.46 4,512.50
Total 62020 Operating Supplies 4,062.89 8,094.49
62030 Testing expense 986.00 4,373.94
62040 Office Supplies 848.31 3,223.70
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 3,331.44 2,438.37
62060 Legal 3,451.25 6,751.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 5,982.51 2,902.74
62072 Property Insurance 2,963.26 4,991.73
Total 62070 Insurance 8,945.77 7,894.47
62080 Bookkeeping 6,898.78 6,682.97
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 881.76 175.98




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison

July 2023 - March 2024

JUL 2023 - MAR 2024

JUL 2022 - MAR 2023 (PY)

62110 Education

62114 Travel

62212 Conference, Convention, Meeting
Total 62110 Education

62150 Backflow Expense
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee
Total 62160 Bank Charges
62170 Billing support
62180 Computer Software
62190 Dues & Subcriptions
62200 Fuel
62210 Printing and Copying
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications
62230 Refund
62240 HR Services
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations

70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements
Total 70000 Capital Outlay

80000 Interest Expense
Total Expenses
NET OPERATING INCOME
Other Income

90300 Gain (Loss) on Sale
Total Cther Income
NET OTHER INCOME

NET INCOME

1,597.58
790.00
2,387.58

6,365.00

1,970.37
5,647.96
7,618.33
1,210.33
2,291.57
2,571.13
1,674.45

115.00
4,450.51
1,505.09

87,908.15

30,533.88
30,533.88

$248,844.04
$109,570.37

$0.00
$0.00
$109,570.37

396.46
640.00
1,036.46

77.99
842.64
6,135.82
7,056.45
3,095.11
1,556.98
1,638.96
1,804.07

4,857.00
1,067.45
74.00
86,724.11

346.19
346.19

4,566.55
$199,386.48
$197,132.98

93,170.00
$93,170.00

$93,170.00
$290,302.98

I 2aSIs



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison

March 2024

TOTAL
MAR 2024 MAR 2023 (PY)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 3,722.86 2,612.64
Total 40500 Investments 3,722.86 2,612.64
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 25,325.78 25,082.24
41200 Service Fees 837.89 1,210.00
41300 Backflow Fees 0.00 0.00
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 26,163.67 26,292.24
41600 System Development Fees 0.00 0.00
Total Income $29,886.53 $28,904.88
GROSS PROFIT $29,886.53 $28,904.88
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 11,683.34 10,958.33
61030 Payroll Taxes 1,002.39 957.06
61040 Employee Health ins 585.85
61070 Employee Retirement 1,116.67 635.83
61080 Workers Comp 252.90 191.21
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 14,641.15 12,742.43
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 1,927.57 1,758.34
62012 Utilities - Other 20.77 558.48
Total 62010 Utilities 1,948.34 2,316.80
62020 Operating Supplies 856.09 252.45
62030 Testing expense 284.00 280.00
62040 Office Supplies 59.33 99.94
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 567.06 434.88
62060 Legal 52.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 415.00 789.58
62072 Property Insurance 714.25 136.75
Total 62070 Insurance 1,129.25 926.33
62080 Bookkeeping 771.00 744.00
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 435.00 175.98
62110 Education
62114 Travel 14.45

Total 62110 Education

14.45



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison

March 2024
TOTAL
MAR 2024 MAR 2023 (PY)
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 190.98 143.47
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 425.52 417.52
Total 62160 Bank Charges 616.50 560.99
62170 Billing support 169.12 1,369.95
62180 Computer Software 144.16 108.33
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 97.50
62200 Fuel 555.88 105.09
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 359.44 457.57
62230 Refund 224.59 61.50
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 8,231.71 7,945.81
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 36.75
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 36.75
80000 Interest Expense 32.20
Total Expenses $22,872.86 $20,757.19
NET OPERATING INCOME $7,013.67 $8,147.69

NET INCOME $7,013.67 $8,147.69




sisep Enisey « 4

D WY LTIE G 20T

SKPSLIE S REOMFD S KOL'EL BELEL'AD 5 QLRGLLY § WLEIESL S5 WeLL- PSO0BFE S BLU99'0A S+ BLECZTWES WL SLILE'09  § BIO29'90 S CHUBL'S §- s L5096°08  § WLGLPIS & IFI0SELS UGOTO- OLWPE'DL § SLPOFOP $- O9OFLICS  %KCOR GP9ZHTL 8 aLSey §- tCOLLEES
£0999°L  §- 0070 §  %ooo L9700 § i9'008°L 8 000 § RO00 L9998t $ lo999't 5 W0 8 wooo 215°930°L § LW & oo § wooo 19'950°) T Ig'oeo’t 8 000 & %000 L99EE’L $ Leouo’t 5 00 § %000 L9008 5 49999 § 000 5
o998’ § 000§ %000  i9Bagt S+ (9§08 5 00O s %000 L0900 § [9'983'F S 000§ ROO0  l999st 5 (99999 § 000 5 %000 Lo989'L S JoeEs't S 000 S %000 [998'h 5 ieesd’t 5 000 5 %000 (9%0b  § [5990F  § 000§
49'998°L %000 19990 10°900°L 5000 £9°000'L- L9°999°1 %000 4969974~ 19'999° 000 L9000 28089'L %000 25980} L8090°L %000 L9508 L0839’
BPUB0'0R § RTINS 5 WS Gl WO S 6F'[30°08 S DLOLOSL § NTO'RL- LOTEC'ee § GPOD0'6L 5 BCEETWLS WSS 80600'8S & GKZE'PD § CFLGL'Y § RNEEs OOVIE'EL 5 BYZa'er § LSTLOS'EZS  NEE'96- GOWL'SL § GPUEE'SE S OHORIZES  WELTE- TEESKOL  § GPERURC § TEOHIIES
COTIN0L 8 GYGSTES WILOZ  LOSOOR S IOCISSOL § LCWISIZ 5 REVIZ  OCOIIES & GCIBNS0L § OEWITES GSelr T mels S CEGGSOL S BIGSHhy § WG0BR  [TvlSL & Goeiosm 3 SOGOTURS wswAC  IPLELL & Z0A0E0N § 1601908 Wevsr  TUSIZil & Creeseur 5 meorens
ER'SEA'EL § 000 § ‘wooo 960’ & £ASEA'E. 8§ 000 5 WE0'0 T9SLOEL §° £8§SEEL S 0O 3 WLZ'ST CETYL'ZS  § CWESH'EL § 00TISIT § %000 £8559'cL ¢ £@'SSE'TL & 00D & wWoar WHL'0L § ewSSIEL S LovAc’t §  %0BY 93'E50°88  § CWESM'EL § LreEss S
e L) wo ooa o0 mo 000 oog oo o070 oo wa oo
EHEENEL 000 E8580°Es EASE0'EL %E00 ERGILOEL R EGHEL ooy WKIZET ERTTLTS THSSE'EL QO EIS IS %00 0 EESCOEL- EFSFITL %09 2 e ERECOEL LOPAEE W0P'L 8 Gal' E2SER'EL 120609
0o can oo w00 600 wo
BLVERIL  § LELSES § WEEED HWZES'HE S SLVEYZL 8 ssica's § HGEULY BEFOL'E $ K6EE'E 8 %lleS VIEZE'E & IMPEMLL $ ZOMIE'Y § %e106 LRTLLL % OUPEPLL 3 BTLAIGLS KSOMS  LOGISE § @iveriL S %8045 BEROS'.  § SVFGF'LL § LLEEE's §
EEERDE %000 TEEe0T TEEH0T W%00'e EEEROZ- EEER0T %000 THER0E EEEO0E ®00'0 TR0 EEERDE %000 EE'EBOZ- £ETR0'T %000 EE£R0'2: EEEA0T
% Hoove Lo JLv el weezoL ey 600 LI HOTEE  4TION 19991 E] HOOGIE LSS 9550 wier KOO igeR oo %iPVIL  ShOlL e8aL £l e
L9989 %5059 G086~ L9998 E9'80E wI9ED Sha0E. Laoms T owe %00EZH  SEDEL £8'085 ZD'IES WEREL L9FEL- L9589 00 e WLESE  0O'NZ- LOwS 0TS HIGGEL EZLOE 16095 06 L9
0o wo 0o 0o oo 00
£8E0 LRI YT 030z 018 wHLOOL T €00 Wiz HEEL G BEB0E 1075k ueReZ szl 802 000 wewos, (as &2 0z 0z 9e wOTE Lz eeEoz zuieL
EER0Z w000 BE BUE- [z WeE PO BOFEY EEB0E ) HOSRET  L9°€AC TR 00T08 W00 0 BE g02- £2'902 %000 ET 808 EE802 HEOFET L85 EE B2 08 BEG
E6 8 HEDOEL  TOSZ N SE a0l WONOEL 00T e B WOOOEL 0GR este FE ROl uonoR:  oosz wwen e D %ODDEL  CO6E soee soe0 weusas  aosnd EBEr ceees
igez USSOZ oL IEE 1016 5865 weeLL  lsmiz 516 EIVES WESOE  2LNEE wie 5565 w000 roiee 1aiez HeS0Z  criee ez sa63 %e0E ZLIEz e 5005
ELTER § 06ES 8 WESEE aze § foie § AVhL 5 NSFOL G0'BE § egeee § LR § WPLOOL s § £EEes 5 BPYCE S CWAELEL YT § Loee § ISU6 § WEEULEL LOFLE § foeee $ PO § NesTel eErIT & tresa s Losok'L §
[F 4+ Logee o505 BLGES BLGEG LEEED LGEER a5y 29867 ZHRE ZLris P0EL B0VEL
aLvee o o2 01 952 PEGE raeLZ 8 Ok 50l 6L GELLL LR ZTELL speE GEELE
BEEER HOUO  EEEEH e EEe %000 toEe TR ®oOD  EEER toees %600 EEges: B %o e EEEEs %000 goEEe coeee
EEERY %000 CEEar EEEBr U8 G laal LY 0009 %000 EEEEr EEEEr Wr0H0ZY oiee’s EEESY 00508 "woO'0 £0 T ctgor oo 0 EE B8P EE'CRY
L0%L'Y %00 LogaL LO9Bsy %000 PRI 2aELY %000 999 mesLy %000 Lugal b 4990y %000 PR LT w000 L8001 toeaL'y
191y %000 L9 LGy w%00'C LaoL- Leas %000 Leae 288k %000 Le9ir L0 %000 256 L9r OO 0 L0804 LGy
60062 § 008K § %000 6eESL S GGUGZ 5 00D 5 %000 66062 § 6GRZ § 000§ %000 6EBEZ  § 68BEZ S5 000§ %000 GO & GEBSE S 000§ WSTAL MEWE 4 66T 5 SIS S WOUD  GEGEZ 5 666§ 000 &
ELEEL 0odEy %000 BE'EEE- ECEEL wov 0 EEEEL- EEERL ®%o00 EEEEL EEEEL %000 Tl EEEEL 00 0 EEEEL ECEEL %000 EEEEL EEEEL
eoee %000 eEER EETe %000 By EEER %000 €6%E ceee %00 £s £EER worze  esie EEE 515 %000 EEEE cote
EEER ®ODO e EEER woao £EES £EER oo EEER EEER %00'0 o EEEE %000 LR L) ®O00 40 £SE8
00z %000 00SCl o0z 000 ozl oz HOU  009ZL ooz #0010 00 521 o0z oo ooszie sz BIEVS UL 0z 9549
a0z WO 0§E0E ez %000 osz0e- oz0e %00 05T ezo %000 05 202 wwe %oo0  o5E0E 0520 ' %o csee o570z
£E'EEd aLrRL %2sTH EE 2O ETEEH 00hLL HIGTH EETe ETEER 00°LEL REGTE Lordo £Cees 0oL WEGTE L 20 EEEER 0o eiL %oZ'Ea  EoEd T EER 0wk %969 EEBE EEEER ke
QUSEOL 8 SZGIML $ %SEOB  wes & UL UG8 4 WEOS  L9WS S 0OTINL S COWIE § WACUS 995§ 00RO S 6O S WEO8 4098 & O0SEOL S EEW6 § %iETS 9S  § 00970 § 696 § %ieos 5@ S owsct  § towzs S
a0 X WZEVL  LGGLL- 1a0i8 908 wZOPL el s s 6L WIGEL 2660 [T seon: neeTL  geeil- 1006 [ WZoTh  ZeeLe ITE B T meln sLent
EEEDI o0sLe WEREEL IR0 ce o0 e iR SziEn eE Dl G Yi9ir szies A 8560 B G216 eER0 Frea WABEZL SZ'LE0 €860 95 oRz HeEELL  STiE 0904 ]
wo o040 @D wo oo 00e
ooz’ T %OU0  000ST 0 taz %000 000581 0005z %E0ES 05 BRE- oo oSzt o589 HL00 00082} ooeszh HEEPS  ODBH- o00az’H ooreas #wrouz  onele va0sEs oodes
o w6062 %oeEiL (90 eEEse 00980 WEOGEL  43CAZ soese 28920 LE TR Ve 06 eIz %ivvel  soum £5688 gt HOFZEL LE0L EEEEE oozw HOREG SR soeee wsiz
L8162 oose H5¥5E e L0182 orEDL %00'C PR 15082 %Lb OV EDELL ioLee 02'60p WELLEL Lrver 1962 rLose WEE'TL B WT- L0L6Z #err %EBLSL- LGS LO1EE PEEGE-
19182 Wresr  L9usi Lot aover Wbz enz 1916 w008 HOPLE  NE ez 00e W LT 19162 00 0 WEPLZ asLE 1016z o008 werE e ez cog
Lely 8 sweL: s %eree T & M99 S 9CE S WIS BUSZ S 9B S DI S NMER WVBL 5 o0 S SEIC S KOS 00WE & LeWir S 18wl § WeEEL BSTL & 900§ 90%0c § %ewis  ovom & ool § ST S
o oo 000 T [ [
LO'SLE SEBLE WELTT U BLE o ool %5z Pa:yl--A 88 DEELL LA 28'vez- Lealr S8 LS HL06E S0B0E" L0°8Lp L5980k WEGTL  BE T L0 BOFOE 5%B5°10 005" L9y L8 EE
1oals'e $ O00SPET § WUTCPO PE'OPO'L $* L9'818'T § etae'h $ %soes il g S ae'T 5 0TIZFT § WELOL S0 $ LUNET S ZLT96'T § WITLOL L0596’ $ IB'IEE 3 59128 § WEVIGE SLGHET $ l906T $ TFTETS §  WLOEYL Ll § ek § W §
18681 42008 worze 06'S6" L0004 L0k WEVEFT Lv'ere L099L L1 R A agsrl- Looel 0 #EGEIE EERLE 18881 cows WEYEL  DESPL- Lo wee Horar oesYL L19'00L uoe
oo0sLE EEFESL  W0aSS  vrove ovess' sae0g WEGTL  PETRL co0aLE SOG00T  W20UO0L  56TEH 000612 SaTraz  wiEs  eses 04T SOMWEY  WEELEL GUSZ (TR SEleES  RITUSE RS coteez Ly
wa 000 oo oo o0 o000
a0 000 wo o0a w00 oo
TUEEOPL § ZLPSEVLS WAGWOL SWEM § SUESHML § LML § WISeS VESES  § CEUEAWL S GLUICRES WOWNS G100 S LOUSSHML S LUNOBE § WCO00L v § SUCCEFL S BLUCEVLS %IVE  AVESL 5 CCUSHPL S SKRAOWLS %2ZES  6TROL & ECCCOML § BERILMLS
9T 05252 H0618  Evee EesE 05252 RGLE  ehG e p 25z WOSLE  orE 2952 aesz WIOVES  On Bl cEEE DO %06LG  GrE B 06 EsE HOGLE G t0 68z tazsz
£eE8LL wH G600 %POLE L1 LERL T FRCED"L el £8'88" EEEELL ¥ees0'l HO6'6a £0Z- E9TELL oosLoth 066F £ 0Ze- E99EL'L o090 ®%OEEE  E9OZI- LRI 00800t %0008 E8TZL- EESOL'L 0eELOL
o8 sagEs wzoes e It seges %Z0BS  ZHG 1010 5859 weows  zos 9168 FEE w206E 28T sesEs HI'SE  TOE 19163 cans weoes  ze 19165 RS
ogBEe't 5186 wzies  oEoe 0560 zene WiELE  LEIEl 51908 weOE  SLEvLe 05 6E0'L sr'osi wose  ewert Lwose HEBSE  LLSHL oo HOEOS  Be %5 BEas zevre
COBRLLL HOSLFLE WUELOL  L6vOR DORRLLL LETIDZY %B0°UE e8TT OB %0656 BE LEP- 00 BL'bL L9824 %0656 49992711 %0866 EDMEr LoBaZ'LL 0B S8 ETLE o0BkLV Lo
oo'g oo e o oo wa
FOSORS § IGAOOES N0ZIZ  OTVEVOZ § COSSOSE § GMOLG  § WSOUSh  ISU00's S SHZAORC S PTOBSODS NMOTH  W0GONE & SWOZKIP § 0ruSTE § %IDUOL  CLSTET S CHOLYS § 0S0INO9S %SZE0  rresih S CWHOU S ISTRSOS WOMMS i@ & sweneus 8 LLowgod
ERSONGE 8 I6TEO0ES WSTZL  0CWNO: S GSGISZ 8 BRI § WSOUSL  SUGS'S  § COZGOL S FUOGGWES WHOTO  INEORT 5 wUZiMr § OIISTAE § RIO0L  GLGE S 0w § Gewiiass %eres  tesot & eerois 5 Inomeas moris  cibes 5 teemels 5 VLsieies
o 000 oo DOGES 00sez wo oo 00 oo J00 000 oo oo'0
QSELAVE 8 SvEL'SRS WERR  SSSOEUL S OSTIYE S SEAIZE  § MOWEIL  SKOISY S OSBSRST § STEMUCS NOWMS  SEVERh & O0Sucolor S5 GLTONSE S NWOWOL  SCTIZE  § OSURN'SE § STUICUSS WALSE  ISORT  § 097009 § SOIEVESS WUGR  ZEORZY 5 0S055'm3 S QL0IZES S
BT o WD eE s EC 000 WIEDEEL 4L EERS EE A 05808 KOO go e e gk EL) %000 e ELh e %000 seEwe sEESE 000 W00 eweer B EX)
LLEOLE 00 S84 REVETT L vee 210t 00058 BEOLE L90rE L PO RS WO 02L  £9GER LEwDL eze't WL LE BE MG LiroLL i'a0e %Wl [V¥ET PO Do Ces WEELE LEPEL LEBOLY 00'0Le
00 0sZ'ET B B28'62 Hor e soEezLE- 0D'0SZT'ET S6996° WrEOLL BEGISE LOLEEVE BCZ50'6E H00'ER FEOLY Y 0GLY'IE 91 BSIEE ®LEB0L WEREE o0 GEeEs [ERTENE) %8G8 [VER0' 0000T'YS TRLIETE WiLGE i COBBE' 5 aLtoe'ee
wo 000 oo e L] a%'0
SEEROL  § WMORS'T 3 WeluZe SZMGYZ 8 ECCBL ¢ SSWIS't  § WSEWGZ  ermiT  § GUTHOL S 60TGX'T § WARER USHE S COTE0  § 0OVt S WOPST  OBSLUL  § EUTS0Y  § LCGRLT § %erter eS8 CUCE0  § 9UOMT § KIOECZ  0ZCHE  § SOeart  § fHeneE §
EEER0'L ERSE ®EVLZE STIEVE EEREN) 238’ HSEREZ a'wLz TR0 G0 2ge'e RIREET  [TL6E')L EE'EBO QFLOE HlF §5E BB EEERO'L LEESLE KELDFT  FEGED £EE80'L 9L $6L0°CEZ OZESF'L SECI0'H £SO
ooo oo wWo 030 wo oo
¥eBpng sy jabpng  jebpngieac  jeBpng [emay 1hpng  jaBpng daso  jafipng lemay  sBpng jebpnguara  jebpng |enjoy 1eBpng  jefpngusac jebpng [emay  jaliphg yebpng seac  jebpng |enjay  jeBpng  eBpnguaAc  jebpng |enioy
o% % 0% % % 0%
Tuep £20Z 200 E£20Z AON £202 190 £202 dog €20z Bny EZ0Z I

7ZAd - €202 2202~ A4 iSienyoy 'sajebpng

¥Z0Z sunr - £20Z Anp

2LISIQ J91BAA 21)SOWOQ BULOGLID |

swoau oy
nwasu G 19N
sosuadxy U0 101
AauaBupuos 00102
sasuadag 10U
awesu| Buneisdo oy
susuodx oL
Reng eyden 60004 1101
wawdinbl gozos
o wasoiduw) wajakg 00402
ASRnG (id¥0 00002
‘sueneisdo L5 B1HO 0D0ZH M0 L
SUPSIELBRY 1910M 00329
punjay oczza
suoRESIUN W WO | "Sucyder | 12Eee
Burkdon pue Bunuid aLzza
19n4 qozza
auendusans 7 59nq 08120
aEmios smndwon 08128
poddns Buiya 02120
£9BIBUD AL 09128 HIOL
b4 9014 S0DIAIS URYIIDN 28120
5804 3AMOG HUSD 18129
=0Bieyg yueg 03120
asuodyg mowed 05128
Bunipny orLz8
J10qe] JeenueD 0zize
OILINGE DL PO L
Buneop "uonusALGD BausIoIUAD 71228
foresL phiza
uOREIN3 0L 1Z8
Jfudoy Y 9DUTUSLUL DIIIBA G0LZD
5004 210130410 06029
Buidesyyooa 03020
PouRINSH| 01028 IFIOL
ssueanzu) Apodoid £20e0
v - 02UEInsU| |£020
oauwInsU oLz

1#897 09029

eaog Bulire ‘oBeisod 05029

sa)iddng sato oroza

asuodxo Bunzal 0020

soiddng Bunesed 02020 (Mo L
sousuaIoN puv edey pzoze

n olaza
suopeiedo LE-81-HO 00029
S924AIBS DULGSI0Y OF G THO 00049 IO
dwog siexiom 05046
WoWBITY KVALIAWT 004D
su) yiEeH oekojdw g opOLO
woxL (jo1kad 0C0LY
sesuodx3 |joiked 0Z0LD
931A9S (PUUGSIT OF -BTHO 000LD
sesusdxgy
eid ssoip
wesu w0y
5994 USWIAOIIADY WIREAS 00 H
owasu| 39eM 02-871H0 0850K (Mo L
5084 MOUXIEE 00C L
5094 G9II0E DOZIK
M DOLEY
awoou| sk 02-8T-HO 1SS0V
FDWIIAUL 0050 [HIOL
OB JSRIT 0505K
susunsaA] 00508

auwaou|




WSOV CGRS'9eY S 0000008 5 GCEOVOR § %000 PZORGY  § MZRONGY § 000 S KOO0 SUPDAUS 8 AUKMIUS S+ 000§ WSEUL  ZVESKES § GHG'BL § MOLLOEL & WESB  COUANSR S AUWLL & Tl § heos LETIORE S OUVSLiA S LTSNSt § %26 L FOLTEE
WO 000000E 5 000M0Z 5 000 S %000 cowil S 00 5. 00D § W00 L0989 § M9weel & 000 § %000 Lp9E9 S [9%989% & 000 $ %000 9w § 49wed’t & 000 5 00D L9950 § l9999 5 000 5 %Wo00 9399 5
HOOD  00'D00E s 000wz $ o0 § 00D €999’k § £SOt § 000 § %000 9939t §- 9999k & 000 § %000  /oses’t & (9999%  § 000 S KO0D (9080t § (Esy’h  $ 000§ %000 1909 & (9988 8 000§ %000 9909 §
%000 CODDDGE 00CS0'02 Y] %00D  £5995 - 0090 WOOO L9999k ICE HROOD  LOGEEE- ICEE %000 LoEEEL- e %000 10050 15808 %000 496085
HAETV  ECBVS'OIE 8 0000SO0RL § EUGHYG § %000 LeLSVEY 5 WBUENSK S 000§ WON0  BVACO99  § GFACO0S §° 000 S %ESLI  SPUGKIO S BWZOSRL §+ POMIOE § WOLT  SLIOMMZ S OMiSO0R S LOELO §  sacee OUSEEVE 5 GrLe0'td § 1CWEY § %60 wrs'ss s
HOLOT  POGGLLOUL $ OGOONMIZ'L S 9TOBOVOZS %000  WEBESOL § GMEUG'S0L § 000 $ %000  CoTENU0L S ICEEESOL S 000 § WOCYPE  00Z006 5 CLISESOL § CESBNSL € WOSIC  OPOILED § ZUCOSSOL § GRCLFCES Weoec | COPGSUE & CCLOSEOl § 6Teorers %mel | it &
HSKE  ZVOSC'SSE 5+ 00'OIB'THS § QUEES'OF § WO0D  L@SSP'EL S [ROSO'EL S 000 § %000 F9SSCL 3 99ses § 000 § %000  E99S0E. § CBSSOEL § 000 § %000 fueseiL § TESWEL S 000§ %000 C559'CL §' (wSSEEL § 000 5 wo0w TRGSIEL S

o 600 000 000 w00 60D 000 0o we oo we @00 oo o0
HEWE  ZLOERESE 00 0za'een SENUE WON0  LBSSEL L=t %eoU  eossEns 5293050 WD CRGCAE  EAESNEL WOID  BAGEDEL  ERSSOEM %®OU'0 cUsREs G50 L %000 LEEELEN

oo oo obo o000 wy ona oon 0o we
TRECE  BUESENEL & ODOIEEOZ §  MTOLEE § %000 S VZRGKIL S 00D S5 %000 OLRBKLL 5 3 000§ WEEY  OFEZL'OL S BLVEKIL  § 900l S WEULY  SPIR'G S OLROVUL S LLEZ § WS@ES PO6FD  § 9LFEF'LL  § THSEE'0LS  LEEs BLTrE's 8
WOO  CO0D0SE- 0060062 w00 %000 LEC90T JEErE %000 60690 W00 teesne EEEENE HOOO PETROT ez 00 0 £EE0 FEEROE %000 TEER0E-
%O O 000007 oLisEL WOOO EGDAL 050 W%o0o  zee- WAOIE 6a0ZL- 15998 s HELVEL 261G B0l =1 e 1T ewaet La9EL L) 50216 L
WELOL 0086V coonas Ge'B0R'Y OO0 £9'965 BT w0 lgees WErLe  EEine 09w vruse HEYED  SZL02 o= b g5 WOZDOL 6L 955 09°005 weves L0

oo5LL 00 s oo wo 000 a0 a0 05t
%e588  §99EE 000052 RO HCOO LCR0T ea0e seenz- £5B0Z %O EEER E£902 %EABE  SEUME twane #4690 WEEGE Ll 50z 09TL ELSE aee
%EIEOL ELLL ot THLGT  WO0D B0 18802 W00 ez £EH0E %®OOD  EEAN- 207 HOTW EFOIL- seanz 05'i8 wZCOL emtul EE R0 e EsE weveel  i0Es
UBLEE  L9IGEL 00 00°L ST K000 A0SR eE8 %D EEEE eren %000 evee eeee WOOTIL ER0O soen slvkl BIOEYL  bESE eccE e Weowok  1eTie
WeEe AR ot e ®OOO  EBLGE £aLez w00 Lol 4516z WoEOZ  Erie- 5162 s HEBLS 55 2k LR 1891 KECTE  Lp'r6h ez 0o L
HLL9L YTt $ 000000l 3 EBLHL § WoDO  IrECe § LETLR 3 000§ WODO  £EEes 4 ECESE 5 O0D0 5 NGE9  Q0SL 4 freEm S s 3 CWBBEL  SUOLZ & CPGE0 § 099§ %ICWL wUBL § EEOE § JEISD § %0Ral WL §

125015 g [EET) 00 w0 BT e 25°62r 25°5Ey L0 12

swosat oo reoiE 000 00 [E] 9606} #6081 s s
%000 OD0ONDE- 00'000'a4 wo w0 LEESH 22888 W00 eoute /AT LOEsE EEEER EEERE €oEEs %00 %000 o588
WELED  CUSEE 00 008's o05EE's %00 LECEe e 0D EEER %000 eoesm EEEsy BT seter w00 %000 e
000 0ATONE 00 208'08 w0 WOO0  EOEALP £900LY %OD  49EELT- BOOD 15001 L0091 o9 Lge0L's %000 Le5aLy %00 159011
Wooe  00000's- oocon's w0 %000 £09ie RNy wo0o 409 %000 reEi oo L9 LR %000 1ok s%o0¢ JEEITS
TS Ot 5+ ODOOIE  § @SUECZ § %00 rreos S LOOE S 000 5 %000 8EEEZ $ 000§ W00 GUEZ & 66BEZ § 000 s PG & GB60Z 5 SKEL § WEPOZS  BCMS' 5 66W6Z § eCies’t & SpeEst Lok €
%Gter  DoOLE- 00008+ 60°05. SO0 AEEEL e %O0G  eEEEL- Y000 CEtes EEEEL €6 BEL EE RIGLHT 1006 B CE RO 199
OIS 00000 954651 HOOO  lEEE ey %ooa  goee *o0o  EEEE ] 9980 weEs LI LT TR B FELEST 00D e
%000 00000k 00'000't o HOOO  LETE wen BODO  EEEE- %00 cEeER €58 FEE6 tete %600 EEEH R %000 eoEe:
LB LD 00°008°k i WOD  0DSZ- coszL W00 00z %000 DOSEL 0052 wooie cosE 0ser HOEOE  OPESZ (e aaee %00 3
H®OOU  CODENE 00 0EY'e oa %00 030 s zoz w00 0zeme %000 oeEor 05T 05208 sz %000 20z 05 202 %000 LR
#OBES  TTLOME 00060'0H B9 KO0D  LEERE EEe w0 Eeer %000 ESBEE EEEER e g LS weses e ] 00iLL L 6 556
UELEL  ezvst' $ O000ETL 3 LUSYE'S § %000 00920 & 00520t § 000§ KOO0 G0SEO  $- OPSIOE S 000 § %000 0050 § o0SIOL S o s SEROL 8 00SZOM  § STEZL § %ALOLL  SZROL S 00SZOt 5 SEEINE § WAVOLL  SENOL  §
HEOE  PLSEDE ouenot: STENGT WOUO  E9GMG £U9E w000 Lo9i6 1aLs %000 L0DIE 15918 2z 20z o810 ) =y B e o e L Erane:
wLO% 15E98T o008 L5 TRE'S WOOO  Ee0l wo W00 EEENL- T80 4000 CEEOL sE90L L0008 e oSy WOOESE LD EOE 55004 ovELy GENEEE L6900

000 oo wo w00 oo wo o0a 0D

HL0EE 00000k SELGHE WO 0006z oonsz't ®OOD  00TSEL- 00052 w00 ooEszi- 00052 %000 DOORZ'L 0wz H00%E ooass 00052} 00549 %0VhL B
50v 68 00000 SE5L5T WOTO  LEEEE. L5888 %00 eeeee seges wEw 2899 FEERE ez WIIwL e ESEEE 00105 %000 L0 EeE EeEee WEZOL acze-
wrEvE 00 2058 1E9e8 WOUO EHLEZ 918z ®OOD  LgieE e %000 l9iez e RYEOD  HETEE ez e %000 19182 9162 HEVEE JEETS
sivee 00008'E ooses HOWO  EoLEL. 9160 60D 4BLeE- L9162 WOOO 26165 wiez Higwe Lo ez T WOULG Gen 516 0059t %000 prpres
VG S 000005 S 69THOF 5 KOO0 E0OM 4 SOOI S 000 5 %000 Lealr S Bl 5 000§ W000 00§ Ismy  § 000 S WOVTOL ZVEEF  § L9l S 60958 § WIZTEW  LUKO'L  § [9BIF  § BCE0T § KOLBE  Z996Z &

B0V 000 EXC w0 o0 wo g orovs'L el oo
WoPTP L6197 000005 e HOUO EGDIE- soatr %oUe L8G9 e LT T FLET HEVEGE b EY e LA KOSTT  eLpier wEy £ WOLRZ  2ADeE
%EGOS  rOLes's § OU0NO'SE S SOEITEC § K000 EOBIST 5 EHULEE S 000§ %ODO  L9DT S LTBIEET S 00D S W00  [09L6T & LOBLET  § 000 § KO39S  CEUI6  § LUOM6T S PUEBRE'L S KELDL NS S 90T § 9UGROT § %eTi®  l9ME &
%es e iveos- 00000 £5 165t HOOD B9 £o GGl S [FE WOOD  Le9aL- 80l wevEh 0BGl Laeh L2002 WO TL oserLe ITED L WEFWEE 0L R
WIDOD  SRIEE 10000'eE LA WOOO  00weLE 000sE HOOU 0002 0wz %000 Go0sLE wosLE LLLTE 000522 JLIL TR & 1) WL 000sLE BSVZ0Z  MSLEL Logen

000 000 oo wo oo w0 kil 00 oo

00 ove o0 oo wo 0o oo a0 ove
KIEIS  CLG0Z'ST 4 O0000'BEL S ITOBLYPLS KOO0 LCCEARL & LCECEW S 000§ o0 EESE9PL 5 ECECEWL § OD0 S %ODUG  L0Gkh  § SCCEEWL $ STOIUPL S WOUBE  SLZEL & GEECOth & GILheWid %s0ue aVeEr  § UGB § LIBEERLS  %PULE ey §
wOLES LTS CON0LE caan's %O0O 16852 e w00 Ceds BT w000 cease- EEESE %018 Evd- B3 6757 %0846 EX3 LEEE 06752 %0648 e
%00 oEEErE Gonses oLHMEO  RIDO U6 cessLL WOOO  EaEeLi- cagsl ueCed  ohen EasELy LTI weets  oves £8500'E woEE wmeae ao e EassL EEECR T 656
%ISTO oSl 0000H'L G EsEe wo0e  £ales coles BIOO  L9GE 18166 HZo6e  zHE 19165 858 %0t 2w It cases HI0EE s P Geses #eves EEES
WG e 00w EL 801056 KOO 09BEUL et OO0 GSEDL- 058E0'L WEPOD O dE 05620 ezt WEvss  Loue 03620 GLZONL  WELVE  £8%E ogeso’t isves HiLwE ag pg-
HAELE  avDsSE- 00°9L8'0% SELVEIE %000 DOERLL coBRLLL HOOU  00RRLL coEiL WOHEO D90 [ FEERSL HEPES  S9E 00 FEETLL  WEDLE  EREE e [ERTTRS ] a6z

wo oo 000 oo 00g L 0o wo we
MIECL  VEOSLUEL 8 ODOSLIEr § G0SKOITS K000 [BSPOUS S+ LOSPEUS 8 000§ K0OD RSO0 S COGEC S 000 S %P9 SUSCENE & CHOSMC S SN0 § WIMSIL OLOSET S USSNST § ouew'seS WaevHl  LOMO9T S CHRORSZ § 05U6A'STS WeESLL  weiziy §
HIETL  VEOSZUEL & ODOSUIGr 5 GYOPOSCS OO0 [wSUS S (EVEUS 5 000 5 %000 COSKOGC S GESreSE S 000 § %609 SGSEOBE & GOOMMC § WSONC  § WIPGIF OLO0GT  § THGIESZ 5 COORTOZS %aobll  LoM09T S t9S09S § O3 LG0eEs weesir  rinv s

o0sEL wa CES w0 o0 we o000 wo ) w0a 0o
HOZES  BLLVNL & OUOSLBY § OVEBISUOUS WODO 097§ 0573’9 5 00O S K000 OSESERC  § O5T0RWE S 000 § %89 CZIREL S OSUEEOE S W@SENZ S WOWSOL LVISTE 8 05GP S 0R0IZS %ILSON  OOSWL S 0STLEZ § OVEZZOLS KE9SOL  ea0so't €
RGOV 09468 00003 0% 2600 %000 oy 00 S EE ELD %000 EE9E EL WP w000 ge ek EEEGY we %000 560 X 000 %000 LTS
WIS LAEACE ootz 60LLaY %000 sLEOLY HOOO  LbRDI P ®OOD  ALEOLL ot weReL 92 ese RTINS L weoze Lisshe L Q0606 400 e
HOTED  er s 0 0s00y FL T, 0000258 W00 000%ELE 00°T08 40 WSTL CLBENE 006w T HEBROL  BLGLOZ 0005z EE SLSEE WLEWOL  OVEADR 0005z R OI€EESE  HoPOLL  BROEHT

0o 0o 0w wo o we 0o o010
WITOZE E5 I § 00000TE  $ EBEN'EZ S WOOD  LETSO'L 5 LUERO0E § 000 § %000 £EER0 5+ ECESOl S 00O 5 %000 LCTA0L  § fUCH0E  § w0 $ KGUEKE E9EI S COERO 5 GTEIC § HOFOZE  L0G8ET  § SUERO’l S OVEm'S S KSOUZE  SiBoR'z
%4902 55985 o000 £O0RISE  W00D  reEsOi- LEERDL ®OOO CEER0'L- BT W0 PEE L o Cen WeUETe £eEe AL 0BT WSLOZE  [DSET £EE00') CreerE WEELZE  GLEWE

o0 o 0o 000 00 ] a0 o w3
wBpng  jeBpng dana 1e6png iemoy  jelpng  jeBpngieno  jebpng [emay  bpng  jabpngJers  labpng |enoy  19Bpng  jeBpngleac  jabpng [emay  jebpng  ebpngJene  jaBpng IBmoy  jeBpng  jabpng senc  1ebpng [ERIaY 100png  1eBpng Jeac

0% 1% % 18% Y °% 1%
e1o) #Z0Z Unf ¥Z0z el vZoi sdy P20 sl ¥z0Z 994 w20l
T8di

1




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
March 13 - April 9, 2024

DATE TRANSACTION ~ NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
10100 Bank-4506
03/21/2024 Expense WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES R -63.00
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYM / GATEWAY SERVICES 63.00
WEBPAYMENT
04/02/2024 Expense MRCHNT PMNT PROC c -58.25
MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT XXXXXXXX1135 693 58.25
10200 First Interstate -3877- General
03/13/2024 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 03/06/2024-03/08/2024 R -771.40
OR Income Tax -771.40
03/13/2024 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 03/06/2024-03/08/2024 R -
2,782.59
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) -
2,782.59
03/14/2024 Expense FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -109.98
SERVICE CHARGES FEBRUARY 2024 109.98
03/15/2024 Expense FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -40.50
ACH SETTLEMENT ELEC DEBIT 1080788 40.50
03/22/2024 Expense FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -40.50
ACH SETTLEMENT ELEC DEBIT 1080788 40.50
03/26/2024 Bill Payment AT&T MOBILITY -252.48
(Check)
-252.48
03/26/2024 Bill Payment RJM EQUIPMENT SALES -763.00
(Check)
-763.00
03/26/2024 Bill Payment Hiram & Keri Francek -86.04
(Check)
-86.04
03/26/2024 Bill Payment Jamie Bouchard -63.69
{Check)
-63.69
03/26/2024 Bill Payment Kaitlyn Piantoni -74.86
(Check)
-74.86
03/27/2024 Expense PACIFIC POWER R -
1,927.57
ROCKYMTN/PACIFIC POWER BILL XXXXX4782ACH PAY 1,927.57
04/02/2024 Check 4046 US POSTAL SERVICE c -244.41
CHECK 4046 244.41
04/06/2024 Payroll Check Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 04/01/2024-04/30/2024 .
5,629.06
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 7,683.34
Employer Taxes 658.65
Employer Retirement Contribution 716.67

Fuesday, April 9, 2024 117




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
March 13 - April 9, 2024

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
Edward Jones SEP 213.13
Edward Jones SEP - Company Centribution 716.67
OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 46.10
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 7.47
OR Employment Taxes 72.61
OR Income Tax 503.32
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 1,870.30
04/06/2024 Payroll Check Jennifer A. Komiskey Pay Period: 04/01/2024-04/30/2024 “
2,976.04
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 4,000.00
Employer Taxes 343.73
Employer Retirement Contribution 400.00
Employer Health Ins. Contribution 585.85
Edward Jones SEP 120.00
Health Insurance 0.00
Dental Insurance 0.00
Edward Jones SEP - Company Contribution 400.00
Health Insurance - Company Contribution 531.00
Dental Insurance - Company Contribution 54.85
OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 24.00
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 3.88
OR Employment Taxes 39.46
OR Income Tax 268.08
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 912.27
04/08/2024 Bill Payment AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC -59.95
(Check)
-59.95
04/08/2024 Bill Payment CENTRATEL TELEPHONE ANSWERING -233.20
(Check) SERVICE
-233.20
04/08/2024 Bill Payment ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM -196.42
(Check)
-196.42
04/08/2024 Bill Payment EDGE ANALYTICAL INC -84.00
(Check)
-84.00
04/08/2024 Bill Payment James Kussman -46.01
{Check)
-46.01
04/08/2024 Bill Payment MASTERCARD (FIB) #1292 -209.890
(Check)
-209.90
04/08/2024 Bill Payment MASTERCARD (FIB) #2575 -78.55
(Check)
-78.55
04/08/2024 Bill Payment REPUBLIC SERVICES #675 -20.77
(Check)
-20.77
04/08/2024 Bill Payment REVEAL ACCOUNTING SOLUTIONS -771.00




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
March 13 - April 9, 2024

DATE TRANSACTION ~ NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
{Check)
-771.00
04/08/2024 Bill Payment SPECIAL DISTRICTS INSURANCE -585.85
(Check) SERVICES
-585.85
04/08/2024 Bill Payment TERESA MIRELES -200.00
(Check)
-200.00
04/08/2024 Bill Payment TERREBONNE HARDWARE -5.99
(Check)
-5.99
04/08/2024 Check EDWARD JONES FBO: Jennifer Komiskey $400- Employer Contribution, $120 Employee -520.00
Contribution
Employer portion -400.00
Employee portion -120.00
04/08/2024 Check EDWARD JONES FBO: Daniel Bruce $716.67 - Employer Contribution, $213.13 -929.80
Employee Contribution
Employer portion -716.67
Employee portion -213.13
04/09/2024 Bill Payment ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM -359.46
(Check)

-359.46




CUSTOMER INFORMATION COMPANY INFORMATION
Name Terrebonne Domestic Water District Company 0&M Water Solutions LLC.
Address 8300 5th St Name Brice Blackwelder
City, State ZIP Terrebonne, OR 97760 Address 61141 5. HWY 97 #523
Phone 541-548-2727 City, State ZIP Bend, OR 97702
Email danbruce@tdwd.org Phone (541) 480-8787
Email business@oandmwatersolutions.com
Project name Backflow Preventer Assembly Testing Completion date 713112024
SCOPE OF WORK

Backflow preventer assembly testing throughout Terrebonne Domestic Water District. This quote is for all backflow assembly tests per the wate
purveyor's request . All annual testing will be substantially completed by July 31st each year (assuming test list is provided by June 1st each
year). Any additional testing will be completed within 30 days of request. Test results will be provided within the District's speadsheet giving
TDWD the ability to request individual test reports to customers when needed.

NOT INCLUDED

Repairs and re-tests are excluded from base price.

COMPANY PROPOSAL

O&M Water Solutions/Bob's Jobs propose the above scope of work to be completed each year from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2028 for the amount of
$22 .50 per test.

Nick Kendle (C.E.O) Date
Brice Blackwelder (Vice President) Date
OWNER ACCEPTANCE

I, (see name below), do accept the above scope of work, proposed to be completed upon 7/31/2024

Submitted by (Authorized Representative)

Signature (Authorized Representative) Date




Olson LLC
PO Box 907
Newberg OR 97132

Backflow Assembly Testing
Terrebonne Domestic Water District
8300 5™ St.

Terrebonne, OR 97760

April 5, 2024

Olson LLC is a small family owned company that is dedicated to providing quality
service to the water industry. We pride ourselves on our commitment to bringing the best work
ethic and character to each job that we approach.

Each of the Olson LLC staff is a valuable part of the company. Micah, Christine, Jon,
Ethan, and Trevor have all been involved in backflow testing contracts in Central Oregon over
the past years.

Micah Olson has the most experience and qualifications of the staff for Olson LLC. He
has worked in the water industry for more than 25 years. He became certified in Water
Distribution immediately after high school, while working with his father in the water system
operations. A few years later, he became certified in Cross Connection, both as a specialist and a
tester. Micah currently holds a Water Dist. Level 3, Water Treatment Level 1, Cross Connection
Specialist and Tester Certification. Micah has five years experience working with the City of
Columbia City as the Public Works Superintendent, and is very familiar with the workings of
municipalities and water systems. He also volunteers as a board member for the Oregon
Association of Water Utilities.

Jon Parks has become an important part of the team. He has been testing for over ten
years in Central Oregon, and has become very familiar with the intricacies of the testing
procedures. He also has obtained his Landscape Contractor's license to be able to repair
irrigation backflow assemblies.

Firm Capabilities-

Olson LLC is more than able to cover all phases of this project. We have the expertise to plan
our workload, and make specific steps toward completing the goal. We usually give ourselves
more time than needed to complete a project. The extra time allows us to make sure that projects
are finished with quality and completeness. Our experience working with different water
purveyors has shown us how important it is to stay in continual communication regarding the
progression of a project, and to have a clear means in which to show that a project is completely
finished.




Olson LLC has all of the equipment necessary to perform the required services listed in
the scope of work. We have a small fleet of pickups that are used for backflow testing service
calls and contract testing. All testers use their own test gauges, and we have an extra gauge as a
backup should one fail. All licenses, certifications and gauge calibrations are kept current, as
well and our CCB and LCB registrations.

Olson LLC is completely familiar with all the regulations and laws concerning backflow testing
and repair. Micah Olson and Jon Parks obtained their Landscape Contractor license with
Irrigation endorsement in order to be able to repair irrigation assemblies. When they are able,
other testers for the company are planning to receive their LCB endorsements as well. Each
tester completely understands the rules as to what the limitations of a backflow tester are.

Project Understanding and Approach
Project Understanding

Olson LLC understands that the Terrebonne Domestic Water District is looking for a contractor
to complete all backflow assembly testing of approximately 300 assemblies for a reasonable
price during the irrigation season. We believe that we have shown through our proposal that we
understand this completely. Jon Parks will be the main contact and lead person for this project.
Jon has the experience working on many of these backflow contracts, and understands much of
what the District wants, and knows how to address many situations as they arise.

The main objective, of course, is to complete all of the backflow tests for the Terrebonne
Domestic Water District in a timely and efficient manner while creating the least amount of work
for the District. Working together, Olson LLC and the District will determine the best way to
perform this contract while finding the path that will give the District the least amount of work
and inconvenience. Another objective is to complete the testing while improving the image of
the District in the eye of the customer by presenting ourselves professionally, both in appearance
and in mannerisms. The contractor knows that, while it does not represent the District, it is
(while testing the assemblies) the face that the customer sees. All care will be taken to uphold
and better the view of the District from the customer.

Approach

A uniform will be worn at all times by each tester. We propose a uniform similar to what we
wear for the City of Bend. A shirt clearly labeled “CONTRACT BACKFLOW TESTER” in
large letters on the back easily identifies the tester should someone look out their window to see
what is going on. All vehicles used will also clearly marked as “Olson LLC” vehicles.

Each tester is trained to observe other aspects of the installation and operation of the backflow
assembly besides the actual test performed. As an example, one tester has previously found that
an assembly was improperly installed with one branch of sprinklers installed on the upstream
side of the double check assembly. This was a potential hazard that was unprotected. The
homeowner, once made aware of the problem, was more than happy to correct the problem. The




problem was also documented on the worksheet as a record for the water district. As other
problems are discovered, they will be documented on the worksheet and brought to the attention
of the District. Olson LLC and the District will then work together to determine what the
solution is to the problem.

During the course of the testing contract, assemblies are found that have not been added to the
list provided by the District. These assemblies will be documented to be sure that they meet the
criteria of the testing contract, then tested and the information recorded to be sent to the District
for adding to their database.

Each tester will also ensure that each assembly is properly protected and covered when finished
with the test. If there is insulation in the box, the insulation will be replaced in the same
condition or better than it was found. If the assembly is missing plugs or caps on the test ports,
the tester will install new cap or plugs as required. Dirt that has collected around the assembly
will be removed to the best of our ability. Our goal is to keep each assembly from damage
caused by freezing, being buried, or any other causes. Continued maintenance will prolong the
life of the assembly and make it easier to test in the future.

Communication and Availability

Olson LLC will be accessible to the District staff by cell phone and email. We respond quickly
to messages if we are out of range or unavailable. Emails are usually answered on a daily basis.
Any problem or situation that arises will be dealt with immediately, or at the soonest possible
time for all involved. Problems are best addressed before they grow into something that is so
large that it takes a major disruption in the work process to solve. Most problems, if worked
through at first discovery, can be less of a problem than first thought.

Olson LLC has worked with the City of Bend for the past 20 years in organizing lists,
maintaining records, and reviewing procedures in contract testing. We have encountered many
problems that were documented, brainstormed, and solved. Many hurdles have been overcome
through teamwork by both the City of Bend and Olson LLC.

There will be no problem in submitting the test reports in any format that the District requires.
We have been able to adapt our database and recording process as needed to accommodate
whatever is needed.

If the District desires to change the format or process for turning in reports, Olson LLC is more
than willing to work with the District in accommodating the changes as needed. We understand
that as situations and circumstances change, the contractor must be willing to change and adapt
as well in order to continue to maintain a good working relationship with the District.




Cost of Service

Olson LLC proposes the following cost schedule for the testing and repair of the backflow
assemblies as specified in the Request for Proposals for the Terrebonne Domestic Water District:

Assembly tests will be performed at a cost of $15.50
Assembly repairs will be performed at a cost of $32.50
Assembly retest will be performed at a cost of $12.00

Thank you for your consideration,

Micah and Christine Olson
Olson LLC




TERREBONNE
DoMeEsTic
Warer
DisTRICT

District Managers Update

April 9th, 2024

* After the dust settles with the ODOT project we will be ready for
our next projects on our list. | have been in communication with
several different engineers to try and find the best fit for the
district. | am meeting with one next week that has been
recommended quite highly by another small district.

» With future projects in sight, I'm wanting to have everything
lined up to be ready. Mapping is something | have been
researching lately as it is something we need on the operational
side of day to day but also it will help engineers in design work
for us. | learned about several options that seem to fit our
needs. After we settle on an engineer, | will use the mapping
that best integrates with their design work.

District Account Holdings
First Interstate Bank
$43,475.27

LGIP 4845, Debt Service
$103,053.83

LGIP 5534, Savings Fund
$659,866.71

LGIP 6271, SDC Fund
$71,897.16

LGIP 6272, Deposit Fund
$14,171.58

Total All Accounts

$892.464.55




